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Built on a small hill, Highland Hall is surrounded by
four acres of beautifully landscaped gardens. This four-
story structure is T-shaped, being 150 feet across and ex-
tending 160 feet back. Built of squared coursed stone it
has large stone gquoins. The roof in the center section is
gable with heavy pediments decoratéd with brackets. An
octagonal cupola tops the center of this roof. Four interior
brick chimneys are located at the four corners of this section.
The two wing sections have low mansard roofs with small six
over one dormer windows topped with heavy round arch wooden
hoods. Located at the outside ends of the wings are two in-
terior brick chimneys. The wing sections are each 5 bays by
one bay. The windows on the second-third story are 6 over
6 with segmental stone arches.

The central section is five bays wide with a center
doorway. ©OSecond story windows in this section have round
stone arches and are 6 over &. The main door has a flat
roofed stone porch approached by side stairways. Originally
this doorway had a large, heavy rounded hood and was apprcached
by a straight stairway. First story windows were 6 over 6 with
segmental stone arches. Most of these windows have been filled
in with glass block windows.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

In 1865, Reverend David H. Barrcn, the pastor of the Presby-
terian Church in Hollidaysburg, realized a need for a good school
in the community. As a result, the Hollidaysburg Male and Female
Seminary Association was formed in 1865 and was chartered the
following year. The Association decided to build a school on a
five acre site containing a small stone quarry from which the stone
needed for the bullding could be taken. Mr. Samuel Sloan of Phila-
delphia was chosen as the architect. Samuel Sloan was one of the
most distinguished of the early American architects, some of his
works include St. Charles Borromeo Seminary in Philadelphia, the
Pennsylvania State Building at the 1876 Exposition in Philadelphia
and the Fulton Opera House in Lancaster.

The seminary was originally intended for both sexes but was
sson changed to a female school. Although the name was changed to
Highland Hall in 1911, the building continued to house a girls!
school until 1940.

The outbreak of World War II found the country very deficient
in the number of skilled radio operators and in order to meet the
demands of the Army, Navy, Keystone Radio Schools, Inc., leased
Highland Hall for the training of military personnel. Classes weTe
held 24% hours a day, thus training several thousand soldiers, sailors,
and women of the Women's Army Corp as expert radio cperators. :

On November 3, 1945, at a public sale, the Third Order Regular
of 5t. Francis, Immaculate Conception Province, Hollidaysburg, pur-
chased the school for $60,000 to use as a prepatory school for
priests of St. Francis. In 1956, to relieve ihe crowded conditions
at local catheclic schools, Highland Hall became a boy's high school.
However, by the early 1960's the school returned to its prime func-
tion as a prepatory seminary for students of the Franciscan priesthood.

In 1968 Blair County Commissioners offered to purchase the builld-
ing and a portion of the surrounding land for $200,000. The sale wasg
agreed to in 1969 and the 80 room Highland Hall was converted into a
county office building. Such is the present use of the building.

Bounded by Walnut Street to the south and Penn Street to the

Highland Hall sits atop a small knoll. The grounds are beautif-

landscaped in a classical format with mature plant materials.
front aggroaches tc the building, which are laid out in a rev
foot patlerns, are lined with low 1lying shrubs. The result is

. the fingest sites in the (ountwv.
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